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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@STONYBROOK.EDU

Date: Monday, March 31, 2008 10:59AM

Subject: This Week at SBS: Dinos, Rosenblatt, Blood Drive, Ice Cream CEO, Estuaries and MORE, vol. 5

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

3/31/08-4/6/08*

*numbers in parentheses indicates number of Passport to Sustainability souvenir points

Monday, 3/31/08

o

Eg ;:. The Dinosaur Hunter — Renowned SBU paleontologist David Krause talks about the dinosaur he discovered in Madagascar. 7 p.m.,
Duke Lecture Hall. Read the release. (2 pts.)

o Open MIC EXTENDED HOURS - Get help with academic and extra-curricular activities, 3-9 p.m. (also Tuesdays, 3-9 p.m. and
Wednesdays, 2-9 p.m.), Student Center. Contact Stephanie.Wade @stonybrook.edu or http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook.

Wednesday, 4/2/08

[a"Writers Speak" — Famed essayist Roger Rosenblatt’s first reading since being named Distinguished Professor. 7 p.m., Duke
Lecture Hall. Read the release.
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Thursday, 4/3/08

° Blood Drive, 11 a.m. — 4 p.m., CH 201.

o Rape-Aggression-Defense-System, 6 p.m., Gym. Awareness/self-defense classes for women. Register by calling x2-5132.

o Healthy Living Workshops, 1-2 p.m. Wellness Center Conf. Room. With Ginny St. John, LCSW, and Linda Hamilton, NP.

o Every Thursday evening between 5-7 p.m., the Student Center’s café offers international cuisine for dinner. Tonight is Japan Night!

The cost is $8.75 or use your meal plan.

Friday, 4/4/08
&

“How to Lead With Your Values and Make Money, Too -- The Story Behind Ben & Jerry’s,” with Ben & Jerry’s CEO Walt Freese,
6:30 p.m., Special Events Room, Student Center. Read the release. (3 pts.)

o “Mapping Bottom Habitats of Eastern Long Island’s Estuaries,” Marine Science Lecture, 7:30 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Read the
release.

Sunday, 4/4/08

Iy

Flying Forms, 2 p.m., concert in Avram Gallery, $20/$10 seniors/students. Read the release.

SBS in the News!

Stony Brook Southampton on NBC Nightly News (3/24)? Here’s the full story.

Did You Know?

o The campus bookstore just received a new shipment of books. Categories include: faculty authors, interesting local information
including "Haunted Long Island" (the campus Windmill is on the cover), study guides, reference/writing, environmental/green, cookbooks
and games. There is also a selection of bookmarks, journals, umbrellas and mugs depicting whimsical portraits of great authors.

o The Chancellors Hall vending machine now sells books of postage stamps -- $8.20 for 20.
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o Tutoring is available in the following subjects: M 123, MA 125, CH132, ARCH205, BIO204 and Philosophy. Tutoring may be offered
in the future for Spring *08 in Political Science and Spanish. If you are interested in tutoring services or working as a tutor, contact Kate
Derryberry in Student Affairs at kathleen.derryberry @ stonybrook.edu, x2-5071 or visit CH 204.

e  Intramural sports continue! Call x2-5132 or visit http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/intramurals.shtml

o The Children's School is now registering children in two summer programs -- Kindercamp for 3-to-5 year olds and Creative Campers
for 6-to-10 year olds. There is a 25% discount for all SBS personnel. Also, The Children's School will be celebrating its 30th Anniversary at
this year’s annual benefit on April 12 from 7-11 p.m. at Hampton Hall on Elm Street in Southampton. Tickets are $75 ($25 for SBS
staff/faculty). Call 632-5017 for more information.

o SBS students can now get a library card at the expansive Rogers Memorial Library in Southampton Village. Contact Student Affairs
in CH 204 for your application.

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.”

Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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